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Good Afternoon Krlst.,
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Further to your dlscusslon wlth  Dan Sarneckl, ple]so find lnclosed a copy of the response letterwe are
sendlngto Mr. Brl?n Kldd, In regards to hls concerns Wlth Our Proposed PIpel]ne abandonment (=s per
NED FIle No. OF.Fac{as.BZ63-ZO16-OI O1)`

Thls letter ls bclng sent to Mr' Kidd via registered mail - Tracking No. R\NI77855995CA`

lf any further CIarlflcBtlOn lS needed Or there are any addltlonql questlon9/ Plc.ge dO not heSltate [O
[t)ntactu=.

Klnd regards/

a.a

gr-D==!-p,=PFIo=ri===onp;F:
¥m=i;:tl

XtJj    I-JfEIStJ|    dH          WtJ§Z:a    gTOZ    §g    [nr



800'd

B 0 NAI,/JELA
EN ERGY CORPOfIATION

July ZO, 2016

%96 9T:60      9TOZ-9Z-|nr
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Mr. Erian Kind
Box213
Macidln, Saskatthewan
SOLZCO

Propcoed Abandonment of t]al]utn Sweet natural Gps P]pellpe
Located From LSD IO.Z3-O3e.Olw4m to LISD IO.19-O3e.Zew3m

Dear ErlanJ

--I.:;..-

BonavistJB Energy Corporation apI)lied to th[ National Energy I)oard (NEE) on March 1I-      _ __ _ \r -_-I  --- - --`-~| --I -\r-\O ||Z
abandon the subject natural gas _I_1pellne a5 the Well Connected to the ]lne ts no longer economic to
Produce,  On July loth, ZO16 Bona\rfuca received notlce from the NEE thatyou would llke the
PIPC]1ne removed,  The NED asked that Bonavista contact you and address your request to have the
Pipeline removed, Iiad Bonavista been aware that you had filed a concern regardlng remowl of the
pipeline on March 17th, 2016 we `rmuln have contacted you at that time.  please accept our apologies
for taltlng thls long to follow.up w]th you.

lt ls tIOt COmrTLOn Practice tO remove Pipelines that are abandoned nor jS i[ a regulatory requirement
to do so in canada,  The reason plpeunes are abandoned ln place ls to mlnLmlze/elmmte the
environmental impact to the land by digBI]g them UPI
Jis P®r your dlSCuSSIOn With Mr. Daniel Sarnecld on July ZO, 20 16, I wanted to confirm the following:
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The I)iPeline Will be Cle=ned offluids/gases and purged with fresh air.
No corrosion inhiI]itor will be left in the lliPelille,
The plpellne wlll be cutoff below surfuce on both ends at plpel]fle level.
The ends will be capped by mechanical or welded mpaus.
The ends will be ldentlfled with a permanent tag that indicates the licerl§ee, nceI|Se and line
number, date of abandonment and abandonment medla left lnslde (fresh all).
The electTICal cathOdlC Current that lS Currently aPPlled tO the PIPellne WILL be removed SO
the pipeline ls allowed to mss away back to its naLtura] iron StZ)te.

As per the NEE Pipenne Regulations, Bonavista Energy Corporation re-ins responsible for the
plpellne after lt ls abandoned. This ls the same requirement ag for provlnclally regulated plpe]lnes.
Should you have a development plan that ls affected by the ]ocatlon on the abandoned pipeline,
Bonavista will remove the segment of the »ne that Ls Ln the way of the development whezl you fl]c
your development application with the local authority.   The removal of required segments at the
time of development will negate the requlrement for reclamatlon'
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The rernovel ofab'ndoned line s'gment§ is a routine procedure for Bomvlsta as we typica"y
remove at least one segment yearly within the calgrry clay I"ts where abandoned plpeline§ affect
development I)labs.

The subject pipeline has never had I ftllur.a or leak. As the pipeline was used Only tO transport
sweet mtural gas and there have been nO mCldentS Of SPIIls or.nvironmenta] polMon there wul
be no posslblllty of son =ontamimtion once the line ls abandoned.

]fyou would nke (a dlscuss this zmtter further please contact either Daniel Sarnecki at 403 96e-
o680 or ny§elfat 403 514.7303.  We would be pleasedto provide you with whatever lnfomtim
pPSSible to help alleviate your concem§ regarding the pote"al for future ¢ontarnihaton from th1§
plpeline.

4f
Craig Collins
Senlor Plpe]lne Tech-
Bomvlsta Energy Corporation

cc.         Krista Wandler, Naaoml Energy Board !!ak±o,u,ondfer@,eb-jmeL-
Scott Schmlk Vice President operations
Coljn Ranger, vice Prgsldent Productlon
Dan Sarneckl, Regulatory compuarlce consultant
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_                      _              TO

NAME: /'`

FAX:    lj6||.age)-9BC3S

PHONE  #:    lTSco.Sqq-I.a6S-
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FROM                       _

-NA-M-E: clc+\S c4UJJY`   -

FAX:  kc)3 - afo} i/gy

PHONE  #:   to5thS||(-73oj

COMMENT:.... -.(`(i";i... +;lii.I/.i.c')I...I:i.- i-ii. 'j.;..i.:'i I; i;;i.;I:.::'i.i'l..:'j...-.I
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